



STATE OF NEBRASKA
Office of the Attorney General

2115 STATE CAPITOL BUILDING
LINCOLN, NE 68509-8920
(402) 471-2682
TDD (402) 471-2682
FAX (402) 471-3297 or (402) 471-4725

DOUGLAS J. PETERSON
ATTORNEY GENERAL

NATHAN A. LISS
ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL

February 21, 2018

Scott S. Harris
Clerk of the United States Supreme Court
1 First Street, NE
Washington D.C. 20543-0001

Re: *Jared S. Hoerle v. Nebraska*
Docket No. 17-903

Dear Mr. Harris,

On February 12, 2018, I received a letter from your office directing me to respond to Mr. Hoerle's petition for certiorari by March 9, 2018. However, due to other obligations, I will need an additional 30 days to file my response. I have contacted Mr. Hoerle's attorney, Mark Rapple, and he has no objection to my request for an extension.

Sincerely,

DOUGLAS J. PETERSON
Attorney General

Nathan A. Liss
Assistant Attorney General

Cc: Mark Rappl